
Village Clerk Marva Campbell-Pruitt

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Village Clerk Marva Campbell-Pruitt 

Tuesday, June 13, 2017 5:38 AM 

Cindy Wagner 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Fwd: 1800 E 217th Pl, Sauk Village 

SKM_C454e17060909110.pdf 
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From: Amber Dyson  

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2017 9:04:29 AM 

To: FOIA Sauk Village 

Subject: 1800 E 217th Pl, Sauk Village 

Good Morning 

We represent the seller for this foreclosed property 

In order to clear title, I called for a payoff for the water lien doc# 1614646109 

I got the account history and amount for the city to record the release but the seller and title will require a 

payoff letter that specifically states the doc#, amount owed, and release recording instructions. 

Please provide this asap as we are ready to schedule this closing 

Let me know if further information is needed to complete this request. 

Thank you! 

'T'fian/i_ you 

5lm6er 1Jyson 
Ginali Associates P.C. 
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